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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS6326Y & FBH9038S ON 23/08/2019 @ 

21:35HRS ALONG JUNCTION OF BEDOK RESERVOIR RD & KAKI BUKIT 

(DM19HO02372-JG)

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; Preliminary Advice.pdf

Categories: HMK

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

EQI REF: DM19HO02372-JG 

LKK REF: CC4/EQI19015308/T1pa3 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Enclosed revert of vehicle: SBS 6326Y 

 

We have not authorized repairs. 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

• TP estimated cost of repair 

• Preliminary advice 

 

Our case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong and she can be contacted at DID: 6742 3197. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 10:56 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS6326Y & FBH9038S ON 23/08/2019 @ 21:35HRS ALONG JUNCTION 

OF BEDOK RESERVOIR RD & KAKI BUKIT (DM19HO02372-JG) 

 

Dear LKK  

 

Attached our insured’s accident report for your attention. 

 

Best Regards,  
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Joel Goh  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190 

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it
 

 

 

From: Joel Goh  

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 10:50 AM 
To: 'Bazlin Ahmad' 

Cc: Wu Tzu Ying; Subramanian Kasi; Admin A 
Subject: RE: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS6326Y & FBH9038S ON 23/08/2019 @ 21:35HRS ALONG 

JUNCTION OF BEDOK RESERVOIR RD & KAKI BUKIT (DM19HO02372-JG) 

 

Without Prejudice 

Save As To Cost 

 

Dear Bazlin 

 

We agree to appoint LKK to conduct PRS. 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Please assist on this PRS. 

 

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
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
 

 

 

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 10:29 AM 
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To: EQI PRS 
Cc: Wu Tzu Ying; Subramanian Kasi 

Subject: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS6326Y & FBH9038S ON 23/08/2019 @ 21:35HRS ALONG JUNCTION 
OF BEDOK RESERVOIR RD & KAKI BUKIT 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
  
We would like notify you of a road accident on 23/08/201923/08/201923/08/201923/08/2019 at about 2135hrs2135hrs2135hrs2135hrs along Junction of Junction of Junction of Junction of 
Bedok Reservoir Rd & Kaki Bukit Bedok Reservoir Rd & Kaki Bukit Bedok Reservoir Rd & Kaki Bukit Bedok Reservoir Rd & Kaki Bukit involving our bus, SBS6326Y & your insured vehicle FBH9038SFBH9038SFBH9038SFBH9038S. 
                                                          
As a result of this accident, our bus has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the damaged 
bus, please let us know within the next 48 hourswithin the next 48 hourswithin the next 48 hourswithin the next 48 hours if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey of our 
bus. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to 
repair the bus without any further reference to you. 
  
Please advise if the survey appointment could be arranged today by LKK Auto ConsultantsLKK Auto ConsultantsLKK Auto ConsultantsLKK Auto Consultants.... 
  
  
Survey Location : Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd Survey Location : Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd Survey Location : Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd Survey Location : Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd  
21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 64817021 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 64817021 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 64817021 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170 

  
Contact Person :Contact Person :Contact Person :Contact Person :    Lynn @ +65 9199 0025Lynn @ +65 9199 0025Lynn @ +65 9199 0025Lynn @ +65 9199 0025 

  
  

  

Thank You 

  

  

Best Regards 

Lynn Ahmad (Ms)Lynn Ahmad (Ms)Lynn Ahmad (Ms)Lynn Ahmad (Ms) 

Senior Executive, Claims 
  
Office    +65 6248 0987 
Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd 

21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170 

Registration number 201419417K 

www.towertransit.sg 

  

  
  
 

DISCLAIMER: This email and any attached files may be confidential, privileged and intended solely for the addressee. It may not be reviewed, 
acted upon, filed or communicated to or by any other person. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender 
immediately. If you do not wish to receive general email communications, or you wish to change/update your email details, please email 
grey@towertransit.co.uk to tell us. The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Tower Transit  


